From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Gryglak, Magdalena

Bell, Erin

Request to name Authorized Users, NRC license no. 13-06009-01, Community Health Network, Inc.
Tuesday, December 01, 2020 11:24:00 AM

Good morning,

| have reviewed the licensee’s request dated 10/30/2020 to name new Authorized Users on
your NRC license. In a signed and dated letter, please provide the following:

A. Please provide medical license numbers for Drs. Ramaswamy and Sparrow.

B. Because Dr. Ramaswamy’s ABR certification is not recognized by the NRC (no “AU
Eligible” designation above the ABR seal), additional documentation of training and
experience is required. Please review the guidance for use of SIR-Spheres and
TheraSpheres available at https://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-use-
toolkit/emerg-licensed-med-tech.html. Specifically, please provide documentation
that Dr. Ramaswamy’s completed:

1
2.
3.

Three years supervised clinical experience in diagnostic radiology
One year of supervised clinical experience in interventional radiology;
Has 80 hours of classroom and laboratory training applicable to Y-90
microspheres, which may be concurrent with training received for byproduct
material requiring a written directive in
a. Radiation physics and instrumentation; and
b. Radiation protection; and
c. Mathematics pertaining to the use and measurement of radioactivity; and
d. Radiation biology.

An Authorized User (authorized for use of Y-90) or Residency Director may sign
the documentation attesting to the dates, location, and topics covered during the
training.

Please provide the information by January 11, 2021.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Magdalena R. Gryglak

Health Physicist

U.S. NRC Region 3
630-829-9875
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